
 
 

 

 

STARLIT POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED 
(Undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process pursuant to order dt 20.03.2023 passed by Hon’ble NCLT, New Delhi Bench ) 

CIN: L37200DL2008PLC174911 

Regd Office : A-1/51, LGF , Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi-110029 

Manufacturing Unit :Indri Road, Vill.Atta, Sohna Road, Gurgaon, Haryana-122103 

                                                                          
                                                                                              
          October 31, 2023 
 
To, 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai – 400001 
Email – corp.relations@bseindia.com 
 
Subject: Response regarding email received for imposing Fines as per SEBI circular no. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023 (Chapter-VII(A)-Penal Action for 
Non-Compliance). 
 
Scrip  :  538733 
 
Respected Sir/Madam, 
 
With reference to the subject captioned above we have received an email on 30th October for following 
non compliances by the company. In this regard we would like to submit our response for your 
consideration with request to waiving off the penal amounts. 
 

Applicable 
Regulation of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 

Fine 
prescribed 

* 

Fines 
levied for 

year 
ended 

Compliance 
status 

Fine payable by the company 
(inclusive of GST @ 18 %) October 

30, 2023 

Basic 
Fine 

GST @ 18 
% 

Total Fine 
payable  

Regulation 34 

Rs. 2,000/- 
per day till 
the date of 

compliance. 

Mar-23 
Non-

Submission 
98000 17640 115640 

 

Non-submission of the 
Annual Report within 
the period prescribed 
under this regulation 

 

  

Regulation 43A 

Rs. 25,000 
per instance 

Mar-23         

 

Non-disclosure of 
Dividend Distribution 
Policy in the Annual 
Report and on the 
websites of the entity. 

 

Total Fine 98000 17640 115640  

  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

Response for Regulation 34:   
 
As your esteemed exchange is aware that the company is under CIRP process and there was transition 
from IRP to RP due to which the filing of Annual Report to BSE Limited was inadvertently missed. We 
regret for the said delay in filing, and we have further enclosed herewith the Annual Report circulated 
to Shareholders.  
 
We further request the Exchange that the company is already under CIRP process and there is no any 
operations in the company. Thus, leading to the financial hardship, we request you to kindly waive off 
the penal amount levied by your esteemed exchange. We assure that same shall be taken care with 
utmost importance here onwards. 
 
Response for Regulation 43A 
 
The company does not have Dividend Distribution policy as this is voluntary in nature and company 
has not adopted the same. Moreover, the company is already under CIRP process. We request you to 
kindly waive off the penal amount levied by your esteemed exchange. 
 
Based on above request we request your esteemed exchange to kindly waive of the said penal amounts 
with an assurance from our enc to comply with the requirements. 
 
We shall be highly obliged. 
 

 
For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 

 

 
CA. Reshma Mittal 

Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

 

Encl: Annual Report 2022-23 

 

 

 

 

 

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed 
by RESHMA 
MITTAL 
Date: 2023.10.31 
13:08:26 +05'30'

mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com


 

 

 

STARLIT™ 
Pure Power Sure Power 

 

 

ANNUAL REPORT 

2022-2023 

 
STARLIT POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED 

 
(Under Corporate  Insolvency Resolution Process )



 

 
- 1 - 

 

 

WHAT WE HOPE TO 

ACHIEVE 
VISION 2023 
“To be the most preferred & Trusted names, respected by customers.” 

 

MISSION  

For Customers: 

To deliver the finest product and service experience, backed by innovation, people and processes. 

For Employees: 

To nurture a working environment that fosters personal and professional growth. 

For Shareholders: 

To generate sustainable long term returns on investment with focus on transparency and accountability. 

For Vendors: 

To create symbiotic relationships that drives mutual growth. 

For Community: 

Contribute to community growth through education, skills development and sustainable green practices. 
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STARLIT POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED 

CIN - L37200DL2008PLC174911 
Registered Office - A-1/51, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave, South Delhi-110029                      

 
NOTICE 

15th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

The National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Delhi Bench, vide order dated 20th March, 2023 (“Insolvency 

Commencement Order”) has initiated corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) based on petitions filed 

by M/s Advani Private Limited (Financial Creditor) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

(“the Code”) and appointed Khushvinder Singhal having IBBI/IPA-002/IP-N00888/2019 -2020/12833 as Interim 

Resolution Professional (IRP). Further, Ms. Reshma Mittal, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA001/IP-P00297/2017-

18/10541 has been appointed as Resolution Professional (“RP”) and replaced Mr. Khushvinder Singhal, IRP vide 

order dated 26.07.2023 passed by Hon’ble NCLT, New Delhi Bench-II to manage affairs of the Company in 

accordance with the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in line with 

the provisions of the Code, the powers of the Board of Directors were suspended and the same were exercised 

by IRP/RP. Hence, this meeting is being convened by the RP only to the limited extent of discharging the powers 

of the Board of Directors of the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of Section 

17 of the Code. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF STARLIT POWER 

SYSTEMS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023 AT 11:00 A.M. THROUGH VIDEO 

CONFERENCING (“VC”) / OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”), TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

Ordinary Business 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2023, and the 
Balance Sheet together report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors of the Company thereon. 

 
2. To appoint Shri. Hari Prasad Paudel(DIN: 06438375), who retires by rotation as a Director and being eligible, offers 

himself for reappointment, and in this regard pass the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:  
  
“RESOLVED THAT, Pursuant to provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri. Hari Prasad Paudel (DIN: 
06438375), who retires by rotation at this meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable 
to retire by rotation.” 
 

By Order of the Resolution Professional 

For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 

CA. Reshma Mittal 

Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

 

Delhi, August 30, 2023 

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed 
by RESHMA 
MITTAL 
Date: 2023.09.02 
16:14:07 +05'30'

mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com
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Notes: 

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), in continuation of its General Circulars vide General Circular No. 
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 
dated May 5, 2020, General Circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, General Circular No. 21/2021 dated 
December 14, 2021, General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and General Circular No. 10/2022 dated 
December 28, 2022 (collectively “MCA Circulars”), have permitted companies to conduct AGM through VC or 
other audio visual means, subject to compliance of various conditions mentioned therein. In compliance with 
the aforesaid MCA Circulars and the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder, the 58th AGM of the Company is being convened and conducted through VC/OAVM. 
 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint 
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since 
this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members 
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be 
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 
 

2. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed 
hereto.  
 

3. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular Notice of the meeting  uploaded on Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com, and on the website of CDSL 
https://www.evotingindia.com, and on the website of Company’s Registrar and Transfer 

Agenthttps://www.bigshareonline.com 
 

4. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, 
telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, 
bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., 
to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to RTA in case the shares are held by 
them in physical form. 

 
5. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned 

copy (PDF/ JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its 
representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The 
said Resolution/Authorization should be sent via email to Big share Services Pvt. Ltd at 
mukesh@bigshareonline.comfrom the registered email address and to the Company at 
secretarial@starlitgroup.net 
 

6. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special 
Businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting as set out in the Notice is annexed hereto. 
 

7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will 
be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 
 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 
September 23, 2023 to Friday, September 29, 2023 (Both days inclusive). 

 

9. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36 of SEBI LODR and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) 
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, details of the Director seeking appointment/re-
appointment/confirmation at this AGM, are annexed herewith. 

 

10. All investor related communication may be addressed to Big share Services Pvt. Ltd at the following address:  
302, Kushal Bazar 
32-33, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019 
Tel: 011-42425004, MB 7045600446 
mukesh@bigshareonline.com 

https://www.evotingindia.com/
https://www.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:mukesh@bigshareonline.com
mailto:secretarial@starlitgroup.net
mailto:mukesh@bigshareonline.com
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11. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect 

of shares held by them. Shareholders desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requests in 
Form SH 13 (which will be made available on request) to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form 
and to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form. 

 
12. SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 

Members holding shares in electronic mode are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository 
Participant with whom they are maintaining the Demat account. Members holding shares in physical mode can 
submit their PAN to the Company/Big share. 

 
 

13. Members are requested to send their queries, if any, on the financial statements/operations of the Company, 
by writing email to the Company Secretary at secretarial@starlitgroup.net at least 7 days before the AGM, so 
that the information can be compiled in advance. 
 

14. Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are available for inspection electronically without any fee by the 
Members on all business days (except Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays) upto the date of AGM. The 
Register of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the 
Act and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements, in which Directors are interested, maintained under 
Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection electronically by the members during the AGM. Members 
seeking to inspect such documents may send request from their email id registered with the Company/RTA to 
the Company at secretarial@starlitgroup.net. 
 

15. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI LODR, the Company is providing to its members the 
facility to exercise their right to vote on Resolutions set out in notice of AGM, by electronic means (“e-voting”). 
Members may cast their vote remotely, using an electronic voting system on the dates mentioned herein below 
(“remote e-voting’’). Further, the facility for voting through electronic voting system will also be available at 
the AGM (“InstaPoll”) and members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting, 
will be able to vote at the Meeting through InstaPoll. The Company has engaged the services of Big share as 
the agency to provide e-voting facility at the AGM. 
 

16. The remote e-voting period will commence on Monday, September 25, 2023 (IST 09:00 a.m.) and will end on 
Wednesday, September 27, 2023 (IST 05:00 p.m.). During this period, members of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e., Thursday, September 21, 2023, 
may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change 
it subsequently. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e., Thursday, September 21, 2023. 

 
17. The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members present in the AGM through VC 

and who have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system during the AGM. 
 

18. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after sending the Notice and holding shares as on the 
cut-off date may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
However, if a member is already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing 
User ID and password for casting the vote. 
 

19. Detail e-voting instructions and instructions for attending the AGM through VC are given separately. 
 

20. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 
under Section 103 of the Act. 
 

mailto:secretarial@starlitgroup.net
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21. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. D. K. Chawla & Co, Company Secretary-in-Practice (C.P. No. 15232), 
as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and InstaPoll process in a fair and transparent manner.  
 

22. After conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, the Scrutinizer shall, scrutinize the votes cast via InstaPoll and votes 
cast through remote e-voting, and will make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report for onward submission to the 
Chairman/Director/Company Secretary. 
 

23. The result of e-voting (remote e-voting and InstaPoll) will be declared within 48 hours of the conclusion of 
AGM, and the same along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on Company’s website viz. 
www.starlitpower.com.  The result will be simultaneously communicated to BSE. 
 

24. The resolutions set out in the notice of AGM shall be deemed to be passed on the date of AGM, subject to 
receipt of requisite number of votes in favour of the resolution(s). 
 

25. Members are requested to visit the website of the Company viz. www.starlitpower.com for viewing the 
quarterly and annual financial results and other information on the Company. 
 

26. The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM on September 28, 2023, shall also be made available on the 
website of the Company at www.starlitpower.com as soon as possible after the Meeting is over. 

 

27. For effecting change in address / bank details / NECS (National Electronic Clearing Services) mandate; members 
are requested to notify: 
(i) Big share, if shares are held in physical form; and 
(ii) Their respective Depository Participant (DP), if shares are held in electronic form.   

 

CDSL e-Voting System – For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM/EGM  

 
1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of 

the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide 
circular no. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020 Dated May 5, 2020, 02/2021 
dated, January 13, 2021 read with latest being 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 (collectively referred to as "MCA 
Circulars") and Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIRP/P/2022/62 dated 13 May, 2022 The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held 
through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can attend and 
participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 
2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement 
with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the 
e-voting system on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. 
 

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time 
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.  

 
4. As the Members can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM only, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast 

vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 
113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the 
Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes 
through e-voting. 
 

http://www.starlitpower.com/
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5. The Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.Starlitpower.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE 
Limited at www.bseindia.com .  The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency 
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) 
i.e.www.evotingindia.com. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM/EGM AND 
JOININGMEETING THROUGH VC/OAVMARE AS UNDER: 
 

(i) The voting period begins on Monday, September 25, 2023 at 09:00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday, September 27, 

2023 at 05:00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 21, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. 

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting 

venue. 

 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 

entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ 

resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. 

This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the 

shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to 

enable e-voting to all the Demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their Demat 

accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their 

vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility 

provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their Demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised 

to update their mobile number and email Id in their Demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

mailto:secretarial@starlitgroup.net
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 

user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 

any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and 

click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see 

e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com 

home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 

user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and 

also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will 

be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

Demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your Demat account through your Depository 

Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will 

be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 

feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

Instructions For E-Voting – Process And Manner For E-Voting And Joining Virtual Meeting For Shareholders 
Other Than Individual Shareholders Holding In Demat Form Physical Shareholders 
 

I. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

II. Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

III. Now enter your User ID 
a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company 
IV. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 
V. If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 

an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
 

VI. If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in 
Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 
 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  
 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform.                              
 Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is shared 

separately on you register email id. 
o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID as user id. 
o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 

Digit Client ID as user id. 
o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number registered with 

the Company as user id. 
 

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or contact i-
vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section). 

 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  
 

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user 
id and password to login. 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then Click 
on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click 
on ‘Reset’. 
(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address). 

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 
 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 
 Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the page. 
 Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or “ABSTAIN” 

and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm, else 
“CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also you 
will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login any 
number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it 
cannot be changed subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 
investor portal. 
 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 
 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  
 Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting 

Platform. 
 Enter all required details and submit. 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent via 
email on your registered email id”. 
NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier 
event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and further 
Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click 
on ‘RESET. 
(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address). 

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 

Investor Mapping: 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian 
portal. 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney 
(POA). 

o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board 
resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 
Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” (Mention 
Demat account number as Investor ID.) 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

                Investor vote File Upload: 

 To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian portal. 

 Select the Event under dropdown option. 
 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under 

upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the 
screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it 
cannot be changed subsequently).  

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 
custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘s other than individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat mode & Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding E-voting, you may 
refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-Voting module 
available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or 

you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22. 

 
4. Procedure for joining the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM: 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
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For shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical 
mode is given below: 

 The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com under 
Investor login by using the e-voting credentials (i.e., User ID and Password). 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 
 Select event for which you are desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the dropdown option. 
 For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed beside of “VIDEO 

CONFERENCE LINK” option. 
 Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning 

the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

              The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM are as under:- 
 The Members can join the AGM/EGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time 

of the commencement of the meeting. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is 
same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.  
 

 Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM/EGM. 
 

 Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM. However, 
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 
Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeting: 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding virtual meeting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under 
download section or you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22. 

 
 
 

By Order of the Resolution Professional 
For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 
 
 
 

CA. Reshma Mittal 
Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 
Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 
Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

  

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed 
by RESHMA 
MITTAL 
Date: 2023.09.02 
16:14:38 +05'30'

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com
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Annexure-1 to the Notice  

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT 

TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015 

 

Shri Hari Prasad Paudel (POWER SUSPENDED) 

Age  40 years  

Qualifications  Graduation 

Experience (including expertise in specific 
functional area) / Brief Resume  

Having 20 years experience in Administration. 

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment  As per the resolution at item no. 2 of the Notice convening 
this Meeting. 

Remuneration proposed to be paid  As per existing approved terms and conditions  

Date of first appointment on the Board  December 31, 2020 

Shareholding in the Company as on March 
31, 2023 

89945 

Relationship with other Directors / Key 
Managerial Personnel  

NIL 

Number of meetings of the Board attended 
during the financial year (2022-23)  

4 
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Annexure-2 to the Notice 

 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION II OF PART II OF SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 [INCLUDING SECRETARIAL STANDARD – 2 AND SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015, AS APPLICABLE] 

 

1) General Information: 

1. Nature of Industry Manufacturing 

2. Date of commencement of business 04/03/2008 

3. Financial Information Based on given Indicators  

 Year Turnover (Rs.) Net-Profit (Rs.) Dividend Per Share 

 2018-19 12,81,32,609 (5,11,61,464) Nil 

 2019-20 11,50,12,139 (4,29,22,341) Nil 

 2020-21 17,74,95,689 (6,47,71,572) Nil 

 2021-22 8,90,80,404 (2,33,18,659) Nil 

 2022-23 96,99,564 (13,59,96,006) Nil 

4. Foreign Investment or collaboration, if any 24.04% 

 

2) Other information: 

1. Reason for loss or inadequate profits  Pressure on pricing. 

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 

improvement 

Cost control measures. 

3. Expected increase in productivity and 

profits in measurable terms 

Above steps taken/proposed to be taken by the company is 

expected to increase the productivity and profits of the 

company. 

 

3) DISCLOSURES 

Information required under Section II, Part II, of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is mentioned in the Board of 

Director’s report under the heading “Corporate Governance”, attached to the financial statement. 

 

By Order of the Resolution Professional 

For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 

 

 

 

CA. Reshma Mittal 

Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

  

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed by 
RESHMA MITTAL 
Date: 2023.09.02 
16:14:58 +05'30'

mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com
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DIRECTORS’S REPORT 

The Board of Directors presents the Company’s Fifteenth Annual Report and the Company’s audited financial 

statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

The National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Delhi Bench, vide order dated 20th March, 2023 (“Insolvency 

Commencement Order”) has initiated corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) based on petitions filed by M/s 

Advani Private Limited (Financial Creditor) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”) 

and appointed Khushvinder Singhal having IBBI/IPA-002/IP-N00888/2019 -2020/12833 as Interim Resolution 

Professional (IRP). Further, Ms. Reshma Mittal, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA001/IP-P00297/2017-18/10541 

has been appointed as Resolution Professional (“RP”) and replaced Mr. Khushvinder Singhal, IRP vide order 

dated 26.07.2023 passed by Hon’ble NCLT, New Delhi Bench-II, to manage affairs of the Company in accordance 

with the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in line with the provisions of 

the Code, the powers of the Board of Directors were suspended and the same were exercised by IRP/RP. Hence, this 

meeting is being convened by the RP only to the limited extent of discharging the powers of the Board of Directors of 

the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of Section 17 of the Code. 

 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS  

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized below:     

 

   STANDALONE                                   

 2022-23 

 Rs. Lakhs 

  2021-22 

Rs. Lakhs 

Revenue from Operation 55,95,078 8,50,66,931 

Other Income 41,04,486 40,13,473 

Total Revenue 96,99,564 8,90,80,404 

Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax   (414,243) (11,27,799) 

Finance Cost (2,20,73,118) (2,16,43,776) 

Depreciation (98,80,672) (99,42,815) 

Profit/Loss Before Tax (3,23,68,033) (3,04,58,792) 

Less: Provision for Tax 10,36,27,973 (71,40,133) 

             Current Tax - - 

Deferred Tax 10,36,27,973 (71,40,133) 

Profit /Loss After Tax (13,59,96,006) (2,33,18,659) 

 

2.  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 

A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the year under 

review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part of the Annual 

Report. 

 

3. DIVIDEND 

During the year the company has underwent the CIRP process. Hence the matter shall not be considered. 

 

4. RESERVES 
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No amounts proposed by to the board to transfer to any reserve. 

 

5. SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under review, there was no change in the Company’s issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share 

capital. On March 31, 2023, it stood at 10.06 Cr divided into 10064866 equity shares of 10/- each. 

 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE COMPANY  

There were no other material changes / commitments affecting the financial position of the Company or that may 

require disclosure, between March 31, 2023 and the date of Board’s Report except the below mentioned: 

 

The National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Delhi Bench, vide order dated 20th March, 2023 (“Insolvency 

Commencement Order”) has initiated corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) based on petitions filed by M/s 

Advani Private Limited (Financial Creditor) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”) 

and appointed Khushvinder Singhal having IBBI/IPA-002/IP-N00888/2019 -2020/12833 as Interim Resolution 

Professional (IRP). Further, Ms. Reshma Mittal, IP Registration No. IBBI/IPA001/IP-P00297/2017-18/10541 

has been appointed as Resolution Professional (“RP”) and replaced Mr. Khushvinder Singhal, IRP vide order 

dated 26.07.2023 passed by Hon’ble NCLT, New Delhi Bench-II, to manage affairs of the Company in accordance 

with the provisions of the Code. Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in line with the provisions of 

the Code, the powers of the Board of Directors were suspended and the same were exercised by IRP/RP. Hence, this 

meeting is being convened by the RP only to the limited extent of discharging the powers of the Board of Directors of 

the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of Section 17 of the Code. 

 

7. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as required under Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is attached forming part of this 

report. 

 

8. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES. 

S.no Particulars % of Shareholding 

1 NIL  

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies. Statement containing the salient 

feature of the financial statement of the Company’s subsidiaries in Form AOC-1, is enclosed to this Annual Report as 

Annexure - 3. 

 

9. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) 

The Company is under CIRP process and no operations are being undertaken. 

 

10. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

During the Financial Year 2023, the Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute 

of the Company Secretaries of India. 

 

11. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Board acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of clause (c) of sub section (3) 

of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and state that: 
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a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable accounting 

standards had been followed along with the proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) Accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates are 

made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as of 31st March, 2023 and of the 

profits/loss of the Company for the year ended on that date 

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting fraud and other irregularities 

d) The Directors power are even though suspended, however they have given their best for preparation of annual 

accounts of the Company on a going concern basis. 

e) The Directors when managing the business have laid down Proper Internal Financial Controls were in place and 

that the Financial Controls were adequate and were operating effectively. 

f) Systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

 

12. DIVERSITY OF THE BOARD 

The Company believes that diversity is important to the work culture at any organisation. In particular, a diverse Board, 

among others, will enhance the quality of decisions by utilizing different skills, qualifications and professional 

experience for achieving sustainable and balanced development. 

 

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a. Chairman 

Mr. Kamaljeet Singh Jaswal is the Chairman of the Company. 

  

b. Appointment, Reappointment and Cessation 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,  Shri. Hari Prasad Paudel, (DIN: 06438375) 

retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM, and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. Your 

Directors recommend re-appointment of Shri. Hari Prasad Paudel for approval of the Members at the ensuing 

AGM. 

 

Shri. Nunu Kumar Mandal had resigned from the position of “CFO” of the Company, due to personal reasons, 

w.e.f. July 13, 2023. Further in accordance of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 he confirmed that there is no 

other material reason for his resignation other than those mentioned in his resignation letter.  

Mr. Piyush Garg, Company Secretary (Mem. No. A62134) had resigned w.e.f. February, 09 2023.  

 

c. Independent Directors Declaration 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that: 
a) They meet the criteria of independence prescribed under the Act and the Listing Regulations; and 
b) they have registered their names in the Independent Directors’ Databank. 
 
All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations to the Company under Section 
149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act 
and Regulation 16(1)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’). 

 
The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the ‘Code of Conduct’ of the 
Company. All the Independent Directors have affirmed that they have complied with the provisions of Rule 6 
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
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14. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company follows a well-structured induction programme for orientation and training of Directors at the time 
of their joining so as to provide them with an opportunity to familiarise themselves with the Company, its 
management, its operations and the industry in which the Company operates. 
At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him/her, which inter alia explains 
the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of him/her as a Director of the Company. The Director is 
also explained in detail the Compliance required from him under the Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations 
and other relevant regulations and affirmation taken with respect to the same. 
The induction programme includes: 

1) For each Director, a one to one discussion with the Chairman and Managing Director to familiarise the former 
with the Company’s operations 

2) An opportunity to interact with the CFO & Company Secretary, business heads and other senior officials of the 
Company, who also make presentations to the Board members on a periodical basis, briefing them on the 
operations of the Company, strategy, risks, new initiatives, etc. 

 
 

15. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  

The Company has a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Committees and other individual Directors 
(including Independent Directors) which include criteria for performance evaluation of Non-Executive Directors and 
Executive Directors. 
 
In accordance with the manner of evaluation specified by the Committee, the Board carried out annual performance 
evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors. The Independent Directors carried out annual 
performance evaluation of the Chairperson, the non-independent directors and the Board as a whole. The Chairman 
of the respective Committees shared the report on evaluation with the respective Committee members. The 
performance of each Committee was evaluated by the Board, based on the report of evaluation received from the 
respective Committees. A consolidated report was shared with the Chairman of the Board for his review and giving 
feedback to each Director. 
 
16. PROMOTION OF WOMEN’S WELL BEING AT WORK PLACE  

In accordance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013 (“POSH Act”) and Rules made thereunder, the Company has in place a policy which mandates no 
tolerance against any conduct amounting to sexual harassment of women at workplace. The Company has constituted 
Internal Committee(s) (ICs) to redress and resolve any complaints arising under the POSH Act. Training/awareness 
programs are conducted throughout the year to create sensitivity towards ensuring respectable workplace. 
 
No complaint received in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year under review and their breakup is as under:  
a) No. of Complaints filed during the year ended 31.03.2023: NIL  
b) No. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year: NIL  
c) No. of pending Complaints as on 31.03.2023: NIL 
 
17. CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were 

in its ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any 

contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the 

policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions or which is required to be reported in Form No. 

AOC-2 in terms of Section 134(3) (h) read with Section 188 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014. The Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on dealing with Related Party Transactions as 

approved by the Board is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed at (http://www.starlitpower.com). 

http://www.starlitpower.com/
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There were no materially significant related party transactions which could have potential conflict with the interests 

of the Company at large. Members may refer to Note 02 to the Standalone Financial Statement which sets out related 

party disclosures. 

 

18. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Statutory Auditors  

M/s. R C Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Reg. No. 021847N, New Delhi were appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company in the 14th AGM (held on 28th September, 2022) to hold office for a period of 5 years until the 

conclusion of the 19th Annual General Meeting. The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report 

are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, 

reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.  

 

Secretarial Auditor 

The Company has appointed M/s. D.K. Chawla & Co. Companies Secretaries, (COP No. – 15232) having its office at H-

2/1 Krishna Nagar New Delhi-110051 to conduct its Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2022-2023. The Secretarial 

Audit report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is annexed herewith as Annexure - 1 to this report. The 

Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

 

19. REMUNERATION POLICY 

Your Company is driven by the need to foster a culture of leadership with mutual trust. Starlit’s remuneration policy, 

which is aligned to this philosophy, is designed to attract, motivate, retain manpower and improve productivity by 

creating a congenial work environment, encouraging initiative, personal growth and teamwork besides offering 

appropriate remuneration package. Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 

Regulations, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework 

containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and 

Individual Directors, including Independent Directors.  

 

Members can download the complete remuneration policy on the Company’s website (www.starlitpower.com).   

Disclosure of details of payment of remuneration to Managerial Personnel under Schedule V Part II, Section II (A) forms 

part of this Corporate Governance Report. 

 

20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

Internal Financial Controls are an integrated part of Group Risk Management framework and processes that address 
financial as well as financial reporting risks. The key internal financial controls have been documented, automated 
wherever possible and embedded in the respective business processes.  
 
Assurance on the effectiveness of internal financial controls is obtained through is obtained through 3 Lines of Defense 
which include: 

a. Management reviews and self-assessment; 
b. Continuous controls monitoring by functional experts; and  
c. Independent design and operational testing by the Group Internal Audit function. 

 
21. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has a structured Group Risk Management Framework, designed to identify, assess and mitigate risks  

appropriately. The Risk Management Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board in: 

a. overseeing and approving the Company’s enterprise wide risk management framework; and 

b. ensuring that all material Strategic and Commercial including Cybersecurity, Safety and Operations, 

Compliance, Control and Financial risks have been identified and assessed and adequate risk mitigations are 

in place, to address these risks. 
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Further details on the Risk Management activities including the implementation of risk management policy, key risks 

identified, and their mitigations are covered in Management Discussion and Analysis section, which forms part of the 

Annual Report. 

 

22. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions 

are not applicable to your company. 

 

23. STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING 

Presently the shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). 

 

Disclosures 
24. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Five Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. The particulars of the meetings held and attended 
by each Director are detailed in the Corporate Governance Report. The maximum interval between any two meetings 
did not exceed 120 days as prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
25. Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee comprises of Mrs. Cherry (Chairman), Shri Nikhil Kanwar(Member), Shri Hari Prasad Paudel 
(Member). During the year, all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 
 
26. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of Shri Nikhil Kanwar (Chairman), Shri Hari Prasad Paudel 
(Member), Smt. Cherry (Member) 
Details of composition of other committees are given in the Corporate Governance Section of the Annual Report. 
 
27. Vigil Mechanism 

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner by adopting the 

highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. In line with the Starlit Code of Conduct 

(‘SCOC’), any actual or potential violation, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a matter of serious 

concern for the Company. The role of the employees in pointing out such violations of the SCOC cannot be undermined. 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism was established for directors and employees to report to the 

management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct 

or ethics policy. The vigil mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company to approach the 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company for redressal. No person has been denied access to the 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee.  

The policy of vigil mechanism is available on the Company’s website at URL: http://www.starlitpower.com. 

 

28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adheres to the Corporate 
Governance requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”). The Company has also 
implemented several best governance practices. The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing 
Regulations forms part of the Annual Report. Certificate from the M/s D.K.Chawla & Co. of the Company confirming 
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the report on Corporate Governance. 
  

http://www.starlitpower.com/
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29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED 

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along with the purpose for 
which the loan or guarantee or security provided is proposed to be utilized by the recipient are provided in the 
Standalone Financial Statement. 
 
30. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo as 
required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in Annexure 2 to this Report. 
 

31. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review. 

 

32. INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF) 

There are no Divided or Shares which are required to be transferred to IEPF. 

 

33. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, 
the Annual Return for FY 2022-23 is available on Company’s website at https://www.starlitpower.com/ 

 
34. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is necessary to disclose the ratio of remuneration of each 
director to the median employees’ remuneration. 
 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for 

the financial year;  

 

S. No. Name Designation Ratio 

1 Shri Hari Prasad Paudel Executive Director 0 

2 Shri Yogesh Kumar Gupta Executive Director 0 

3 Shri Divya Garg* Executive Director 0 

4 Shri Kamaljeet Singh Jaswal** Non-Executive Director 0 

5 Shri Sanjay Arora* Independent Director 0 

6 Shri Nikhil Kanwar Independent Director 0 

7 Smt. Sangeeta Jaryal* Independent Director 0 

8 Smt. Cherry** Independent Director 0 

 
Ratio is not applicable as none of the director withdraws remuneration.  
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;  

 
S. No. Name of the KMP Designation % increase in 

Remuneration 

1 Shri Yogesh Kumar Gupta Managing Director NA 

2 Shri Nunu Kumar Mandal* Chief Financial Officer NA 

3 Shri Piyush Garg** Company Secretary & Compliance Officer NA 
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*Shri  Piyush Garg and Shri Nunu Kumar Mandal has resigned from the company 
 
3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is 0%. 
4. The numbers of permanent employees on the rolls of company were 3 as on 31st March, 2023.  
5. Affirmation  that  the  remuneration  is  as  per  the Remuneration Policy of the Company:  It is hereby affirmed 

that the remuneration paid during FY 2022-23 is as per the remuneration policy of the company. 
6. Information pursuant to Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 pertaining to the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and their other 
particulars also form part of this report.  
 

35. GENERAL 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as there were no 

transactions on these matters during the year under review: 

• Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act. 

• Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, 

• Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and 

except Employees’ Stock Option Schemes referred to in this Report. 

• No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status and Company’s operations in future 

• No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board. 

• There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The Board of Directors wish to place on record its deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by all the 
employees of the Company. The Board of Directors would also like to express their sincere appreciation for the 
assistance and co-operation received from the financial institutions, banks, government and regulatory authorities, 
stock exchanges, customers, vendors, members, debenture holders and debenture trustee during the year under 
review. 

For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 

 

 

 

CA. Reshma Mittal 
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Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

Delhi, August 30, 2023 

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed by 
RESHMA MITTAL 
Date: 2023.09.02 
16:16:00 +05'30'
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

1. About Us 
 
Starlit Power Systems Limited was incorporated in the year 2008 with initial focus on Manufacture and 
processing Lead and manufacturing and distribution of Secondary Power Storage Batteries. The Company is 
engaged in manufacture of Batteries for Power storage- Inverters, UPS, Solar and also  E-Mobility application. 
The battery facility is integrated with a capacities to refine metal, alloys and Oxides that are the key Raw 
material needed for the production of the batteries. This in-house capacity to manufacture the main Raw 
material gives an added control over quality of its final products. Commercially, it allows Starlit to capture the 
value from the start. The Company is thus in both B2C, selling batteries to the customers as also in B2B selling 
metal and oxides to the Industrial users including other battery players. This provides an additional hedge to 
the business. 
 
The Company’s continuous efforts towards research and development helps in improving its product 
portfolio. The R&D labs of the Company has sophisticated equipments. Company has recently refurbished the  
R&D lab to augment its R&D efforts and further improve its product qualities.  
 
Company keeps a watchful eye over its quality. Starlit keeps monitoring its quality standards time to time with 
the help of parameters such as no. of complaints/100 battery of sale and sales quality return as percentage 
of sales.  
 
Seeing the changes in technology, Starlit is also on the verge of starting new projects in futuristic technologies 
of lithium based intelligent battery systems with IOT which can capture communicate and control the battery 
and its usage. This will have applications across the Board in both mobility and stationary applications.  
  
Starlit Power continue to innovate with development of new products to meet the industry growing need for 
convenience and product safety.  
 

The National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Delhi Bench, vide order dated 20th March, 2023 (“Insolvency 

Commencement Order”) has initiated corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) based on petitions 

filed by M/s Advani Private Limited (Financial Creditor) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016 (“the Code”) and appointed Khushvinder Singhal having IBBI/IPA-002/IP-N00888/2019 -

2020/12833 as Interim Resolution Professional (IRP). Further, Ms. Reshma Mittal, IP Registration 

No. IBBI/IPA001/IP-P00297/2017-18/10541 has been appointed as Resolution Professional (“RP”) 

and replaced Mr. Khushvinder Singhal, IRP vide order dated 26.07.2023 passed by Hon’ble NCLT, 

New Delhi Bench-II, to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Code. 

Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in line with the provisions of the Code, the powers of 

the Board of Directors were suspended and the same were exercised by IRP/RP. Hence, this meeting is being 

convened by the RP only to the limited extent of discharging the powers of the Board of Directors of the 

Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of Section 17 of the Code. 

2. Macroeconomic Overview 
 
The Indian macro Economic scenario remains much better than most countries. The Prudent policies followed 
by the Government has avoided the downward risks despite a challenging International economic and Geo-
political environment. India is poised for a good growth and overall with shift in focus from hydro-carbon 
based Energy Policy to renewable, the need to storage is growing and will continue to see an upward 
movement. Battery trade in general is in a sweet spot and with new uses of Solar Power and e-mobility, the 
future looks bright. The scourge of COVID is behind us and we are looking at an era of relative steady growth. 
The world Economy is as per IMF poised to grow at 6% and Indian growth will be above that.   
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3. Industry Scenario 
 
India Automotive Lead Acid Battery Market Outlook, 2023' gives a comprehensive analysis on the automotive 
lead acid battery industry of India. The market has observed a consistency in last five years and is expected 
to continue growing in next few years. Automotive manufacture comprises the production of two wheelers, 
three wheelers, commercial and passenger vehicles, truck, tractor, etc. The major causes for the growth 
include a steady rise in Disposable income, deep structural reforms done by the Government including 
introduction of GST, loosening of license Raj, Large domestic market and big ticket investments in 
infrastructure and Energy sectors.According to the report, India's overall automotive lead acid battery market 
has grown with more than 10% CAGR over the reviewing period from year 2012-13 to 2017-18 and with the 
adoption of E-Vehicles, the double digit annual growth will move to higher 15-20% side.  
 
India’s automotive lead acid battery market is led by two wheeler battery market, followed by four-wheelers 
and commercial battery market. As per the Society of India Automobile Manufacturers, the domestic sales of 
two wheelers in the country stood at more than 20 million units, which are expected to grow at a rapid pace 
over the next 5 years. 
 
India has witnessed a tremendous growth in per capita income thereby resulting in more disposable income 
in the hands of its citizens. As a result, there has been a sharp increase in the sales of automobiles, particularly 
of the two wheelers. India has the most number of young people in the world. This is expected to spur the 
growth of two-wheeler lead acid batteries in the forecast period. 

 
The automobile industry employs about 19 million people directly and indirectly. India is the 8 largest 
commercial vehicle manufacturers in the world. While it is the 2nd largest bus manufacturer, it ranks 5th 
globally in manufacturing heavy trucks. 
 
Growing inclination towards pollution-free electric vehicles coupled with technological developments is 
expected to increase product demand over the upcoming years. 
 
The two wheeler and four wheeler battery market is anticipated to contribute more than 65% market share 
of total automotive lead acid battery market by year 2022-23.  

The Government of India has plans to make a major shift to electric vehicles by 2030. Even if India is able to 
achieve 50-70%, India will be one of the largest adopters of electric mobility. Starlit has taken steps to enter 
into this market and is working on designing and developing such Li based batteries with Battery management 
System (BMS) with strong and functional IOT systems.  

4.  Operational and Financial Performance 
 
Same can be reviewed from the audited financial statements of the company attached with this Annual 
Report. 
 

5. Change in Return on Net Worth 
 
For the return on Net worth for the financial year 2023, kindly refer the Financial Statements annexed to the 
Annual Report. 
 

6. Human Resource and Industrial Relations 
 
Starlit Power considers people as its biggest assets and ‘Believing in People’ is at the heart of its human 
resource strategy. Concerted efforts have been put in talent management and succession planning practices, 
strong performance management and learning and training initiatives to ensure that Company consistently 



 

 
26 

 

develops inspiring, strong and credible leadership. Starlit Power regards timely performance appraisals, which 
helps in employee motivation by encouraging them to work to their fullest potential. Starlit Power also 
promotes healthy, safe, and fun work environment to ensure a level of comfort amongst the employees and 
eliminate any stressful or awkward atmosphere that may hinder the performance of the staff. Starlit Power 
maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial relations at all levels. Despite severe competition, the 
enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled Company to remain at the forefront of the 
Industry. Company continued to receive cooperation and unstinted support from the distributors, retailers, 
stockists, suppliers and others associated with the Company as its trading partners. 
 

7. Internal Control Systems 
 
Starlit has established internal control systems commensurate with the size and nature of business. It has put 
in place systems and controls across the Company covering various financial and operational functions. The 
Company through its own Internal Audit Department carries out periodical Audits at various locations and 
functions based on the Audit Plan as approved by the Audit Committee. 
 

               Some of the salient features of the Internal control systems are:  
 

a) An integrated ERP system connecting all Plants, Sales Offices, Head Office, etc. 
b) Systems and Procedures are periodically reviewed to keep pace with the growing size and complexity 

of   company’s operations 
c) Preparation of annual Budget for operations and services and monitoring the same at periodic 

intervals. 
d) Assets are recorded and system put in place to safeguard against any losses or unauthorized 

disposal. 
e) Periodic physical verification of fixed assets and Inventories. 
f) Key observations arising out of the Internal Audit are reviewed at the Audit Committee meeting 

and follow up action taken 
 

Further, enterprise wide adherence to corporate governance best practices is achieved through a combination 
of internal audits, management reviews and audit committee. The Company is thus able to secure and validate 
its business transactions on an ongoing basis and thereby maintain the accuracy of its financial records and 
the safety of its property. Most importantly, the senior management sets the tone at the top of no tolerance 
to non-compliance and promotes a culture of continuous innovation and improvement. 

 
8. Opportunities and Threats 

 
The Indian government’s initiative to develop a 100 cities as smart cities that offer smart solutions to their 
citizens through the use of technology, information and data is expected to fuel demand for back-up power 
systems and hence batteries. Further, mobile broadband penetration in the form of Wi-Fi is very low in India 
and it is estimated that there will be a significant increase in the number of Wi-Fi hot spots, which will push 
sales of UPS and so the batteries that power them. The latest game-changer in the energy market is expected 
to come in the form of Battery Energy Storage Systems. With more renewable energy being pumped into the 
grid from utilities as well as decentralized generators, the distribution networks are becoming increasingly 
unstable. Battery Energy Storage Systems are meant for both grid scale as well as off-grid scale. The energy 
storage market for grid-connected and off-grid renewable is likely to provide significant opportunities. 
 
The robust growth in automobile sales over the last few years has ensured medium and long-term opportunity 
for replacement battery sales, an area in which your Company’s brand equity and strong channel relationship 
give it a huge competitive edge. While your Company has taken definitive steps in preparing for future 
demands of electric mobility, it is simultaneously ensuring technological upgrades in the lead-acid space that 
would keep it ahead of competitive threats. 
 
The lead-acid battery business has seen a host of new players over the last few years, both at a regional and 
national level. Your Company is susceptible to constant pressure at a market level as these new players try to 
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wean away consumers and channel partners essentially through low-price offerings. Your Company is 
addressing these challenges through the adoption of latest technologies and lean manufacturing practices in 
order to quickly develop differentiated products that will change the price-value equation in its favour. 
 

9. Risks 
 
There is an inherent threat from new battery technologies such as Lithium-Ion technology, which is likely to 
penetrate automotive applications as well as various industrial applications such as telecom, data centers, 
UPS, solar street lights and energy storage systems. Your Company is trying entering the Li-Ion battery 
business.  
 
The brand equity of your Company is high and one of its key strengths. It has taken all necessary measures to 
build on it, ensuring controls to protect the brand. In view of increased penetration of social media, the 
inherent risk of communities, employees, and customers sharing their expectations, concerns and suggestions 
and so impacting the brand image has gone up. Your Company has implemented a Social Media Framework 
through a technology platform to ensure effective management of its reputation by timely redressal of 
concern, action on suggestions and enquiries. 
 
Other actions for ensuring the protection of the brand includes the registration of the trademark in countries 
where the Company intends to sell its products. Your Company is also leveraging the know-how of 
collaborators to offer a great experience to the customer on product performance. 

 
10. Future Outlook & Strategy 

 
Starlit Power plans to continue to tap opportunities in its segments by launching innovative products and 
using technology to generate efficiencies across its business. The company is investing on an on-going basis 
on various research projects; some of these projects have started yielding results while many others are 
expected to come on stream in the next two years. 

It is also taking steps to sort out the problems arising out of freezing of its account by the bank and also the 
fact that the Chinese stakeholder has been a dormant stake holder and is besieged with his own problems in 
China. The slight deterioration in the India china relations has also not helped in the matters. The company is 
however meaning fully engaged with bank to find an acceptable solution. The Company is hopeful that with 
its constructive approach, it will find a solution to its problems in next 2 quarters and then it would turn the 
fortunes of the Company. 

The vision of Starlit Power is to be the most preferred National brand.” Its mission is: 
 

a) Rather modest and it is to capture a modest 2% of the market share of the Lead Acid Battery Industry in India 
in the next 5 years and to be known as a credible player offering products comparable with the best and 
backing it with services and customer connect which outshines others. 
 

b) To enter into the Next Gen batteries using chemistries based on Lithium. 
 

c) To carry out manufacturing activities using advanced technologies which conserve the natural resources and 

protect the Environment, Health and Safety of the persons involved 

 

d) To meet customer needs through providing the quality products and services 

To improve the quality of products continuously through Research & Development, Training and use of 

Upgraded Technology 
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11. Significant Change of Key Financial Ratios 

 

There is no significant change in key financial ratios as if compared to the ratios of previous financial year. 

 

12. Cautionary Statement 

 

This report may contain “Forward Looking Statements” including, but without limitation, statements relating 

to the implementation of strategic initiatives, and other statements relating to Starlit Power’ future business 

developments and economic performance. While these Forward-Looking Statements indicate the Company’s 

assessment and future expectations concerning the development of the Company’s business, a number of 

risks, uncertainties and other unknown factors could cause actual developments and results to differ 

materially from the expectations. These factors include, but are not limited to, general market, macro-

economic, governmental and regulatory trends, movements in currency exchange and interest rates, 

competitive pressures, technological developments, changes in the financial conditions of third parties 

dealing with the Company, legislative developments, and other key factors that could affect the Company’s 

business and financial performance. Starlit Power undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward 

looking statements to reflect future / likely events or circumstances. 
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Annexure - 1 

 

THE INFORMATION ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO STIPULATED UNDER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8 

OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNT) RULES, 2014 

 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

(i) Steps taken/Impact on Conservation of Energy:  

Improvement in energy efficiency is a continuous process at Starlit and conservation of energy is given a very high 

priority in our plant and offices. 

The energy cost saving measures carried out by the company during the year are listed below: 

 Improving the Equipment Efficiency. 

 Modification of system to use Cooling Water 

 Adoption of new Techniques 

 Optimum loading of Power & Distribution Transformer to reduce the Load losses 

 Energy Saving in Air Compressor by optimizing operational parameters. 

 Energy saving in utility plants by Improving COP 

 Energy Efficient charging system for batteries. 

 Energy Efficient heating system for lead recycling plant by use of Bio mass gassifier in place of use of diesel, 

approved by MNRE . 

 Installation of LED Lighting (Indoor & Outdoor). 

 Installation of solar panels for street lighting  

 Use of day light for illumination. 

 

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy. 

 

i) Converted drying operations from LPG to bio mass gas based heating system using agriculture 

wastes/residues. 

ii) Converted lead smelting from highly polluting furnace oil to cleaner fuel recycled from waste tyres. 

iii) Preparatory work completed to install and commissioning 50 KW ROOF TOP SOLAR POWER Plant 

 

(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipments during the year: NIL 

 

B.  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION  

(i) Lot of Efforts have been made towards technology up-gradation in manufacturing of lead acid batteries based on 

international practices adopted for use of new materials like carbon nano tubes (CNT), graffine, carbon induced 

materials etc to give not only improved life of the batteries   but also reduction in lead quantity: 

(ii) The benefits derived are like product improvement, cost reduction, product development, import substitution and 

Growth in business 

(iii) In case of imported technology (Imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial 

year) 

(a) Details of Technology Imported 

(b) Year of Import 

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed 

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, and reasons thereof 

N.A. (The Company has not imported any technology) 
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(iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development : NIL 

 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The Company’s foreign exchange earnings were NIL. The total foreign exchange utilized during the year amounted to 

NIL 
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ANNEXURE - 2 

Form AOC-1 
 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or joint ventures 

 

Part A : Subsidiaries 
 

1. Sl. No. 0 

2. Name of the subsidiary  

3. Reporting period 31/03/2023 

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rates on the last date of 
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NA 

5. Share capital 

6. Reserves and surplus 

7. Total assets 

8. Total Liabilities 

9. Investments 

10. Turnover 

11. Profit before taxation 
12. Provision for taxation 

13. Profit after taxation 

14. Proposed Dividend 

15. Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 
 

Notes: 
 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : NA 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA 
 

Part B Associates and Joint Ventures 

 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures. : 

NIL

 

 

By Order of the Resolution Professional 

For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 

 

 

CA. Reshma Mittal 

Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

 

Delhi, August 30, 2023 

  

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed by 
RESHMA MITTAL 
Date: 2023.09.02 
16:16:26 +05'30'

mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com


 
 

 

 

 

 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), and the report contains the details of Corporate 

Governance systems and processes at Starlit Power Systems Limited.  

 

At Starlit Power Systems Limited, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all 

stakeholders. We consider stakeholders as partners in our success, and we remain committed to maximizing stakeholders’ 

value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers, investors, communities or policy makers.  

 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As a good corporate citizen, the Company is committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience, openness, fairness, 

professionalism and accountability in building confidence of its various stakeholders in it thereby paving the way for its long 

term success. The philosophy of Corporate Governance as manifested in the Company’s functioning is to achieve business 

excellence by enhancing long term shareholders value and interest of its entire shareholders. Efficient conduct of the business 

of the company through commitment to transparency and business ethics in discharging its corporate responsibilities are 

hallmarks of the best practices already followed by the Company. 

 

Your Company seeks to execute the practices of corporate governance by maintaining strong business fundamentals and 

by delivering high performance through relentless focus on the following: 

 

a. Transparency: - By classifying and explaining the Company's policies and actions to those towards whom it has 

responsibilities, including its employees. This implies the maximum possible disclosures without hampering the 

interests of the Company and those of its stakeholders. 

 

b. Accountability: - It is a key pillar, where there cannot be a compromise in any aspect of accountability and full 

responsibility, even as the management pursues profitable growth for the Company. 

 

c. Professionalism: - It ensures that management teams at all levels are qualified for their positions, have a clear 

understanding of their roles and are capable of exercising their own judgment, keeping in view the Company's 

interests, without being subject to undue influence from any external or internal pressures. 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT:  

In terms of the requirement of Regulation 17(5)(a) of LODR & Section 149(8) read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, 

the Board of Directors of the Company, in line with the Corporate Philosophy, laid down the Code of Conduct (“Code”) for all 

Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Codes give guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of 

business and compliance of law. The Codes reflect the core values of the Company viz., Respect, Integrity, and Excellence.  

 

All Board members and senior management personnel affirm compliances with the Code of Conduct annually. The Company 

has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct and Our Code (the Codes) applicable to the Directors and employees. The Codes 

give guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law.  



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

A copy of the Code of Conduct and Our Code is displayed at the Company’s website http://starlitpower.com/(Under Investors 

Section).  

 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, a Board Evaluation Framework has been approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 

and the Board. The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Independent Directors 

individually as well as of the Board. The Board members are provided with necessary documents / brochures, reports and 

internal policies to enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices. Periodic presentations are made 

at the Board and Committee meetings on business and performance updates of the Company including Finance, Sales, 

Marketing of the Company’s major business segments, practices relating to Human Resources, overview of business operations 

of major subsidiaries, global business environment, business strategy and risks involved. 

 

The performance evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The perfor-

mance evaluation of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. To approve the 

payment of remuneration to Managerial Personnel as per the policy, the Committee has approved the Nomination and Re-

muneration Policy that can be accessed at the website of the Company at https://.starlitpower.com/. 

 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

I. Composition  

The Board has optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors who have an in-
depth knowledge of business, experts in their field. The Board of the company comprises Five (5) Directors, out of which two 
(2) are Executive Directors and two (2) are Independent Non-Executive Directors and one (1) Non-executive director cum 
Chairperson. Therefore, 1/3rd of the Board comprises of Independent Directors.  

 
i. The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformity with the provisions of Regulation 17 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with section 149 of the companies Act 

2013. The structure of the Board and record of other Directorships, Committee memberships & Chairmanships and 

shareholding in the Company as on March 31, 2023 is as under: 

Name of the 
Director 

DIN Category 
i.e 
executive, 
non –
executive 
,independe
nt 

No. of 
Directorsh
ips in 
other 
public co. 

 No. of Chairmanships 
/Memberships  held in 
other companies 

Shareh
olding 
(as on 
31st 
March 
2023) 

Chairmanshi
p 
 

Membershi
p 

Mr. Yogesh Kumar 
Gupta 
 

00315397 Executive 
Director 

1 Nil Nil Nil 

 

Mr. Hari Prasad 
Paudel  

06438375 Executive 
Director 

Nil Nil Nil 89945 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         Notes: 

I. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above, do not include Alternative Directorship, Directorships in 

Foreign Companies, Companies registered under Section 8 of Companies Act, 2013 and Private Limited Companies. 

 

II. Membership(s) / Chairmanship(s) of only the Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of all other 

Public Limited Companies have been considered. 

 

III. None of the Directors is a member of more than 10 Board-level committees of public Companies in which they are 

Directors, nor is chairman of more than 5 such committees. 

 

IV. None of the Independent Directors of the Company serves as an Independent Director in more than seven Listed 

Companies and where any Independent Director is serving as whole-time director in any listed company, such director 

is not serving as Independent Director in more than three listed companies. 

 

V. None of the Directors had any relationships inter-se. 

ii. Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship: 

 

No director of the Company holds directorship in any other Listed Company. 

 

II.  BOARD MEETINGS: 

 

1.  Number of Board Meetings 

The Board of director met Five times during the year ended 31st march 2023. These meeting were held on 27th May, 2022, 

10th August, 2022, 30th August, 2022, 10th November, 2022, & 08th February, 2023 The maximum time gap between any 

two meetings was not more than one hundred twenty days. 

 

2. Availability of information to the Board  

The Board has unfettered and complete access to any information within the Company and to any employee of the 

Company. Necessary information as mentioned in Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations, 2015 has been regularly placed before the Board for its consideration. 

Mr. Kamaljeet 
Singh Jaswal 

02340493 Non- 
Executive 
Director 
cum 
Chairman 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Mrs.  Cherry 09312446 Independe
nt Non- 
Executive 
Director 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Mr. Nikhil Kanwar 
 

08288768 Independe
nt Non- 
Executive 
Director 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENCE AND FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to provide them an opportunity to familiarize 

with the Company, its management and its operations so as to gain a clear understanding of their roles and responsibilities and 

contribute significantly towards the growth of the Company. The programme also includes interactive sessions with senior 

leadership team and business & functional heads for better understanding of business strategy, operational performance, 

product offerings, marketing initiatives etc. Details regarding familiarization programme for Independent Directors are hosted 

on the Company’s website viz. www.starlitpower.com. 

 

Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors 

The core skills/ expertise/ competencies as identified by the Board of Directors as required in the context of the Company’s 

business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board of Directors are given below. 

 

The matrix below highlights the skills and expertise, which are currently available with the Board of Directors of the Company 

 

S.No. Name of the Director  Expertise/Skill/Exposure 

1 Mr. Kamaljeet Singh Jaswal Expertise in Administration 

2. Mr. Yogesh kumar Gupta Expertise in Business Planning & Strategy , Handling Manufacturing Plant. 

3. Mr. Nikhil Panwar Expert Knowledge in General Management and Business Management. 

4. Mr. Hari Prasad Paudel Special Skill in Administration and Banking Management. 

5. Mrs. Cherry Skilled In Accounts & Finance And Social Initiatives & Cultural Events. 

 

The Company’s Board comprises of qualified Members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise that allow 

them to make effective contributions to the Board and its Committees. The Board Members are committed to ensure that the 

Company’s Board is in compliance with the highest standards of Corporate Governance. 

 

FULFILMENT OF THE INDEPENDENCE CRITERIA BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

The Board of Directors, based on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, confirmed that they meet the 

criteria of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and that they are Independent of the management. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI (LODR) Reg-

ulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or 

may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties.  

 

BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES 

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on 

Corporate Governance, the following committees were in operation: 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Stake Holders Relationship Committee 



 
 

 

 

 

 

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 

III. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

a. Terms of Reference 
The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and the Internal Auditors and Board of Directors. The purpose of the 

Committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of monitoring financial reporting process, reviewing 

the Company’s established systems and processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company’s 

Statutory and Internal Audit Activities. All the members are Non-executive Directors and each member has rich experience in 

financial sector. The Committee is governed by a charter which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the 

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

b. Composition 
The Audit Committee, as on March 31, 2023 consisted of the 3 Members. 

 

1. Mrs. Cherry: Chairperson 

2. Mr. Hari Prasad Paudel : Members 

3. Mr. Nikhil Kanwar: Member 

 

 

IV. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC) 

 

a. Terms of Reference 
This Committee shall identify the persons, who are qualified to become Directors of the Company / who may be appointed in 

Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and 

also shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and devising a policy on diversity of board of directors. 

Committee shall also formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of the Directors 

and recommend to the Board a Policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other 

employees. The terms of the reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee covers the areas mentioned under Part 

D of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 as well as section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

b. Composition  

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee which is headed by an Independent Director and consists of the 

following members as on March 31, 2023: 

 

1. Mr. Nikhil Kanwar: Chairperson 

2. Mr. Kamaljeet Singh Jaswal : Member 

3. Mrs. Cherry : Member 

 

The necessary quorum was present at all meetings. Details of attendance of Directors in the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee meeting are as under: 

 

c. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  



 
 

 

 

 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, a Board Evaluation Framework has been approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 
and the Board. The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Independent Directors 
individually as well as of the Board.  
 
The performance evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The perfor-
mance evaluation of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. To approve the 
payment of remuneration to Managerial Personnel as per the policy, the Committee has approved the Nomination and Re-
muneration Policy that can be accessed at the website of the Company. 
 
 
 
V. SHAREHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

a. Terms of Reference 

In compliance with requirement of Regulation 34(3) SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

the Company has constituted an “Investors Grievance Committee” to look into Redressal of shareholders/investors grievances 

relating to Non-receipt of notices, share certificates, annual report, dividends, transfer of shares and dematerialization of 

shares. Oversee and review all matters connected with transfer of Company’s securities. Approve issue of duplicate shares / 

debentures certificates. 

 

b. Composition:  

               The Stake Holders Relationship Committee is headed by an Independent Director and presently consisted of the following 

members as on March31, 2023: 

 

1. Nikhil Kanwar: Chairperson 

2. Hari Prasad Paudel : Members 

3. Mrs. Cherry : Member 

 

E.COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION 

46(2)(B) TO (I) OF LISTING REGULATIONS 

The Company has fully complied with the applicable requirements specified in Reg. 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-

regulation (2) of regulation 46. 

 

RECORDING MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS AT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated 

to Board / Committee members for their comments as prescribed under Secretarial Standard-1. The minutes are entered in 

the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting. 

 

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM  

The Company has appointed a common Registrar i.e. M/s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd for share  transfer and dematerialization 

of shares. To expedite the process of share transfers the Board has delegated the power of share transfer to M/s Bigshare 

Services Pvt. Ltd viz. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents who will attend to the share transfer formalities at least once in 

fortnight. Their contact details are as follows; 



 
 

 

 

 

 

M/s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd 

E4/8, Block E 4, Jhandewalan Extension,  

Jhandewalan, New Delhi, Delhi 110055 

 

Details of investor complaints received, redressed and pending during the financial year Ended 31st March, 2023.  

 

Pending at the beginning of 

the year  

Received during the 

year 

Redressed/replied 

during the year 

Pending at the end 

of year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
VI. REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Company pays remuneration to its Managing Director by way of salary,  (a fixed component) within the range approved by 

the members as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  Independent Directors are also entitled for the sitting fee for 

attending Board/ Committee Meeting. 

 

 

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors 

No significant or material transactions have been made with the Non‐Executive Directors vis‐à‐vis the Company. No remu-

neration and sitting fees are paid to Non‐Executive Directors for the Board and Committee Meetings attended. The Non-

Executive Independent Directors do not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company. 

 

Remuneration to Executive Directors 

The appointment and remuneration of Executive Directors including Chairman and Managing Director and governed by the 

recommendation of the HR, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and 

shareholders of the Company. The remuneration package of Managing Director comprises of salary. 

 

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements. It is aimed at attracting 

and retaining high caliber talent. 

 

c. Details of the Directors’ Remuneration for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 
 

Name  Category Salary 

(Rs.) 

Perks 

(Rs.) 

Commission 

(Rs.) 

Sitting 

Fees ( per 

meeting) 

(Rs.) 

Total (Rs.) Stock 

option 

Shri Yogesh Kumar 

Gupta 

Managing 

director 

- - - - - Nil 

Shri Hari Prasad Paudel Whole time 

Director 

- - - - - Nil 

Shri Kamaljeet Singh 

Jaswal 

Non executive 

director 

- - - - - Nil 



 
 

 

 

 

 

Shri Nikhil Jaswal Non executive 

Independent 

director 

- - - - - Nil 

Smt. Cherry Non executive 

Independent 

director 

- - -  - Nil 

 

VII. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 

The 15th Annual General Meeting of the year 2022-23 will be convened in due course of time after intimation to the members 

of the company. 

  



 
 

 

 

 

 

A. Particulars of past three Annual General Meetings of the Company: 

 

Year Date Venue Time 

2020 28.09.2020 Through Vedio- Conferencing (Deemedvenue of the 

meeting: - A-1/51, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave, South Delhi-

110029 

09:30 A.M. 

2021 29.09.2021 Through Video Conferencing (Deemed venue of the 

meeting: - A-1/51, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave, South Delhi-

110029) 

10:30 A.M 

2022 28.09.2021 Through Video Conferencing (Deemed venue of the 

meeting: - A-1/51, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave, South Delhi-

110029) 

10:00 A.M 

 

 

B. Special Resolution passed in last three Annual General Meeting of the Company: 

 

Date of AGM Descriptions of Special Resolution(s) 

28/09/2022 Regularization of Mr. Kamaljeet Singh Jaswal  (DIN: 02340493) as Non-Executive Director cum 

Chairman of the Company. 

To Regularize the appointment of Mrs. Cherry  (DIN:  09312446 ) as an Independent Director of 

the Company. 

29/09/2021 Regularization of Mr. Hari Prasad Paudel as director of the Company. 

To Appoint Mr. Hari Prasad Paudel as whole time Director of the Company. 

Creation of charges Mortgages hypothecation on the immovable and movable properties of the 

Company under section 180(1)(a) of the companies act 2013. 

Increasing the borrowing power under section 180(1)(c) of the companies act 2013 up to 100 

cr. 

28/09/2020 Re-appointment Shri. Yogesh Kumar Gupta (DIN: 00315397), as Managing Director. 

To appoint Shri Divya Garg as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer. 

Appoint Shri Divya Garg as Director of the company 

Consent of shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded, pursuant to Section 

180(1)(a). 

Consent of shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded, pursuant to Section 62(3). 

Approve Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security under Section 185. 

Consent of shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded, pursuant to Section 186. 

25/09/2019 Re-appointment Shri. Kamaljeet Singh Jaswal (DIN: 02340493) as Whole Time Director. 

Regularize the Appointment of Mr. Nikhil Kanwar as an Independent Non Executive Director 

Re-appointment of Shri. Sanjay Arora (DIN: 05337421) as Independent Director 

Consent of shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded, pursuant to Section 

180(1)(a). 

Consent of shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded, pursuant to Section 62(3). 

Approve Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security under Section 185. 

Consent of shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded, pursuant to Section 186. 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Postal ballot 
 
(C) During the financial year ended 31st March, 2021, no resolution was passed through postal ballot. 
(D) No Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot. 
 
 
VIII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION  
 

(i)  Quarterly Results  The quarterly results of the Company are submitted to the 
Stock Exchanges as well as published in the newspapers as 
per the requirement of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. These results 
are also posted on website of the Company.  

(ii)  Newspapers wherein results normally published  English: Financial Express  
Hindi : Jansatta 

(iii)  Any website, where displayed  The results are displayed on the website of the Company, 
i.e. https://Starlitpower.com 

(iv)  Whether it also displays official news releases  No  

(v) The presentation made to institutional investors or to 
the analyst 

NIL 

 
 
IX. INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

 

A. REGISTERED AND CORPORATE OFFICE 

LGF A 1/51 Safdarjung Enclave,  

New Delhi - 110 029 

 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

The date, time & venue of the next Annual General Meeting and the next Book Closure date will be as per the Notice calling 

the Annual General Meeting.       

 

B. Financial Year - 1st April to 31st March every year.  

Particulars Tentative time frame 

Financial results for the 1st quarter ending June 30, 2022. August, 2022 

Financial results for the 2nd quarter and half year ending September 30, 
2022 

November, 2022 

Financial results for the 3rd quarter and nine months ending December 
31, 2022 

February, 2023 

Financial results for the last quarter and financial year ending March 31, 
2023 

May, 2023 

 

C. Dates of Book Closure 

The share transfer book and register of members of the company will remain closed from 22nd September, 2023 to 28th  

September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the annual general meeting of the company.  

 

https://starlitpower.com/


 
 

 

 

 

 

D. Dividend Payment Date - Not applicable. 

 

E. Listing on Stock Exchanges: 

The Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Phiroze, Jeejeebhoi Towers Dalal Street Mumbai.  

 

F. BSE Stock Code/ Symbol:  538733 
Demat ISIN in NSDL and CDSL for equity shares: INE909P01012. 

G. Market Price Data: 

 

The Bombay Stock Exchange 

Month High Low 

Apr-22 14.20 9.76 

May-22 10.71 9.15 

Jun-22 10.58 8.87 

Jul-22 10.55 7.73 

Aug-22 9.50 7.12 

Sep-22 9.22 6.35 

Oct-22 8.70 7.00 

Nov-22 8.45 6.72 

Dec-22 9.15 7.02 

Jan-2023 8.97 6.75 

Feb-2023 9.20 5.79 

Mar-2023 9.90 5.80 

 

 

H. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent & Share Transfer System: 

M/s. Big share Services Private Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for the shares of the Company. The Company 

has authorized the Registrar and Transfer Agent to approve and execute transfer and transmission of shares.  All 

correspondence with regard to share transfers and matters related therewith may directly be addressed to the Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agents at the address given below:  

 

Particulars BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  

Contact Person Mr. Mukesh Kumar 

Address 302, Kushal Bazar 

32-33, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019  

Phone Nos. 011-42425004, 47565852 

Email ID www.bigshareonline.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bigshareonline.com/


 
 

 

 

 

 

I. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2023: 
 

No. of Equity Shares No. of 

Shareholders 

% of Shareholders No of Shares % of Shareholding 

1-500 2270 84.2613 177544 1.7640 

501-1000 169 6.2732 138801 1.3791 

1001-2000 86 3.1923 132116 1.3126 

2001-3000 39 1.4477 105078 1.0440 

3001-4000 17 0.6310 59300 0.5892 

4001-5000 19 0.7053 89850 0.8927 

5001-10000 56 2.0787 481090 4.7799 

10001 and above 38 1.4105 8881087 88.2385 

Total 2694 100.0000 10064866 100.0000 

 

J. Categories of Shareholders as per Clause 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. as on 31st March,2023 

 

Category No. of Shares % of Shares 

Promoters 2956059 29.37 

Bodies Corporate 2191911 21.77 

Individuals 2179603 21.65 

Others 2737293 27.19 

 

K. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:  

As on 31st March, 2023, a total of 100648660 shares of the company, which forms 100% of Company’s Share Capital, stands in 
dematerialized form. The company has entered into agreements with Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for this 
purpose. The Company’s shares are regularly traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange.  
 
L. Plant Locations:   

UNIT-1       

Indri Road, Vill. Atta,     

 Shona Near Gurgaon,    

 Haryana- 122103.      

 

M. Address for Correspondence:   

The shareholders may send their grievances/ queries to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents at their Address mentioned 

above or to the Company at: 

1. Starlit Power Systems Limited, 

A-1/51, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave,  

South Delhi-110029 

e-mail:secretarial@starlitgroup.net 

Ph: 011-26102670 

 

2 M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt.Ltd.,     

302, Kushal Bazar 

32-33, Nehru Place, New Delhi-

110019  

e-

mail:mukesh@bigshareonline.c

om 

3 CA. Reshma Mittal 

Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : 

careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: 

cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

mailto:secretarial@starlitgroup.net
mailto:mukesh@bigshareonline.com
mailto:mukesh@bigshareonline.com
mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com


 
 

 

 

 

 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, 

Ghaziabad, 201002 

 

 

VII. DISCLOSURES 

Compliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.    

 

1. Related Party Transactions: All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an 

arm’s length pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

All such transactions were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Prior omnibus approvals are granted by the Audit 

Committee for related party transactions which are of repetitive nature, entered in the ordinary course of business and are on 

arm’s length basis in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued there under and the 

Listing Regulations.  

 

There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the 

interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards has been made in the notes to the 

Financial Statements. A statement in summary form of transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of business and 

arm’s length basis is periodically placed before the Audit Committee for approval. 

 

The Company has a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s website weblink of which 

is provided as below: www.starlitpower.com 

 

2. The Company has complied with the requirements of stock exchanges or SEBI on matters related to Capital Markets, as 

applicable. Neither were any penalties imposed, nor were any strictures passed by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory 

authority on any capital market related matters during the last three years. 

 

3. Code of Conduct:  The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the members of the Board of Directors and the senior 

management of the Company. The Code of Conduct is displayed on the website of the Company. All the directors and the 

senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023. A 

declaration to this effect, signed by the Chief executive officer is annexed to this report.  

 

4. Whistleblower Policy: The Company has a vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy. No personnel of the Company has been 

denied access to the Audit committee and  whistle blower mechanism enabling stakeholders, including individual 

employees and their representative bodies, to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices. 

 

5. Policy on Material Subsidiaries: The Company has framed a Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries and the same is 

available on the website of the Company www.starlitpower.com.  

 

6. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 the Company did not engage in commodity hedging activities. 

http://www.cosmofilms.com/
http://www.cosmofilms.com/


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

7. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023, the Company did not raised any funds through preferential allotment or 

qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A). 

 

8. A certificate from a company secretary in practice confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the company have 

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority, is annexed to this report. 

 

 

9. During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 the Company has not issued any debt instruments or fixed deposit 

programme involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad. 

 

10. There have been no instances of non-acceptance of any recommendations of the any Committee by the Board during the 

Financial Year under review. 

 

11. During the year from April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 the Company has not received any complaint under the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. At the end of March 31, 2023, no 

complaint was pending for redressal. 

 

12. The necessary certificate under Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, is annexed to this report.  

 

 
13. Management Discussion and Analysis Report - The Management Discussion and Analysis has been discussed in detail 

separately in this Annual Report. 

 

14. Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary: Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary confirming 

compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is annexed to this report. 

 

15. Other disclosures as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been 

given at relevant places in the Annual Report. 

 

16. Non-mandatory requirements—Adoption of non-mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations is being reviewed by 

the Board from time to time. 

 

17. The Company has fully complied with the applicable requirements specified in Reg. 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46. 
 

18. There has been no instance of non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report.  

 

N. Unclaimed Dividends -NIL 

 

O. Fees paid by the company to the statutory Auditors are Rs. 1.5 Lacs (Plus GST) p.a. 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P. Non- Mandatory Requirements: 

The Company at present has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements in regards to sending of half-yearly financial 

performance to the shareholder’s at their residence. Postal Ballots as required by the Companies Act will be followed by the 

company. 

By Order of the Resolution Professional 

For Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 

 

 

 

CA. Reshma Mittal 

Resolution Professional 

Mob no. : +919811546688 

Registered E Mail ID : careshmamittal@gmail.com 

Process Specific Email ID: cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com 

Registered Address: R-4/39, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, 201002 

 

Delhi, August 30, 2023 

 

RESHMA 
MITTAL

Digitally signed by 
RESHMA MITTAL 
Date: 2023.09.02 
16:17:06 +05'30'

mailto:careshmamittal@gmail.com
mailto:cirp.starlit@rrinsolvency.com


CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION
CERTTFICATE tN puRsuANT TO REGULATTON 17(8) OF THE

SEBI ( TISTING OBTIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REG U IATIONS,
2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sr MARCH,2023

To,

The Board of Directors
Starlit Power Systems Limited

We, the undersigned hereby certify that:
(a) we have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial year

2022-23 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(i)

(ii)

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year 2021-22 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company,s code of
conduct.

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading.
These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company,s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(c) we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reportingand that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the companypertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internalcontrols, if any, of which we are aware andthe steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee of the Board that there have been:(i) no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;(ii) no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and(iii) no lnstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement

lL"^?I,'?.lrhe 
management or an employee having a significant role in the company,s

ini,grf$t_rO-'rifOlsystem over financiat reporting. ,. :....:
,i'*'r'-'''""r,Li,i

€(H
Managing Directoi,{

Delhi, 30 August, 2023

] 
Registered Office : A-tls!, LGF Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi-110029

STARLIT POW€R SYST€MS LIMIT€D lPh.: +s1 1726702s70,46027s70,46037870,Fax: +e1 1126t02670
clN: 137200D12@8P1Ct74911 i Manufacturing Plant : lndri Road, Vill. Atta, Sohna Near Gurgaon Haryana-122103

(An ISO 9001:2008 & ISO 14000:2004 Certified Company) i Contact.: +91-9729L69L00 Web: www.starlitlead.com Email: info@starlitgroup.net

sTAnlLIT

Jaswal
Suspended)
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
 
 
To,  
The Members of   
Starlit Power Systems Limited 
A-1/51 LGF, Safdarjung Enclave 
New Delhi-110029 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of M/S Starlit Power Systems Limited having CIN L37200DL2008PLC174911 and having  
registered office at A-1/51 LGF, Safdarjung Enclave New Delhi-110029 (herein after referred to as the 
‘Company’), produced before us by the management of the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with schedule V Para-C Sub Cause 10(i) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Director 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers. I hereby certify that none of the directors 
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Companies by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and any such other Statutory 
Authority. 
 

S. No. DIN/PAN Name of Director Date of Appointment in 
Company 

1 00315397 YOGESH KUMAR GUPTA 03/07/2019 

2 02340493 KAMALJEET SINGH JASWAL 04/12/2021 

3 06438375 HARI PRASAD PAUDEL 31/12/2020 

4 08288768 NIKHIL KANWAR 28/11/2018 

5 09312446 CHERRY 10/11/2021 

6 AZBPM2191G NUNU KUMAR MANDAL 08/02/2023 
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Ensuring the eligibility of for appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our 
verification. This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 

                                                                                                                                  D.K. Chawla & Co. 
                                                                                                                                (Company Secretaries) 
 
  
 

 
                                                                                                                                                       (CS Dasvinder Kaur) 
                                                                                                                                                                       COP: 15232 
Place: Delhi                                                                                                                                            M. No.: 33095 
Date:  31th August, 2023                                                                                             UDIN: A033095E000899257 

DASVIND
ER KAUR

Digitally signed by DASVINDER KAUR 
DN: c=IN, postalCode=201011, st=UTTAR PRADESH, 
street=B-11, S3 SURYADEEP 
BUILDING ,RAMPRASTHA 
COLONY ,GHAZIABAD,201011, l=GHAZIABAD, 
o=Personal, 
serialNumber=1567aa6ae3ca004ea2f6f9b0244b56f
0f5bd33ee0fe76b2055a477c1b078ef3b, 
pseudonym=ace0ba50d58e4525b90fbc2bb40838f
7, 
2.5.4.20=981396a063a9825363e2ea39085d105ea8f
4b82df1e4fa94cd02aaf06239ad7f, 
email=DKCHAWLAANDCO@GMAIL.COM, 
cn=DASVINDER KAUR 
Date: 2023.09.01 12:42:20 +05'30'
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE  
 
 
 
 
To  

The Members, 

Starlit Power Systems Limited 

 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Starlit Power Systems Limited having CIN L37200DL2008PLC174911 and having registered office at A 1/51 LGF 
Safdarjung Enclave Delhi 110029 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Company’), produced before us by the Company 
for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 
46(2) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended (“Sebi Listing Regulation”). 

 

 

Management’s Responsibility 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. This responsibility includes the designing, implementing and operating effectiveness of internal 

control to ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing 

Regulations. 

 

Our Responsibility 

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 

Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance It is neither an audit 

nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. We have examined the relevant 

records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance 

on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 
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Opinion 

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations 

provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has 

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses 

(b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year 

ended on 31st March, 2023. 

We further inform that: 

a) During the reporting period, the Company has not appointed a Company Secretary, the post is lying vacant   

since 09th February, 2023, after the resignation of previous Company Secretary. It is a non-compliance of 

the Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and prescribed rules made thereunder. 

b) The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, Special Bench, (“NCLT”) has ordered the 

Starlit Power Systems Limited (‘Company”) to undergo the process of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process dated 20th March, 2023 due to the default of financial debt of Rs. 1,07,50,337/-(One Crore Seven 

Lacs Fifty Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Seven Only) with overdue interest amounting Rs. 18,30,337/-

(Eighteen Lacs Thirty Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Seven Only) for the period from 03.05.2019 to 

30.09.2021, on the application filed by the financial creditor (‘Advani Private Limited”). 

c) The Company has defaulted in the repayment of dues to the Banks and Financial Institutions for the year 

ended 31st March, 2023.  

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

                                                                                                                                   
 

D.K. Chawla & Co. 
                                                                                                                                (Company Secretaries) 
 
  
 

 
                                                                                                                                                       (CS Dasvinder Kaur) 
                                                                                                                                                                       COP: 15232 
Place: Delhi                                                                                                                                            M. No.: 33095 
Date:  31th August, 2023                                                                                             UDIN: A033095E000899312 

DASVIND
ER KAUR

Digitally signed by DASVINDER KAUR 
DN: c=IN, postalCode=201011, st=UTTAR PRADESH, 
street=B-11, S3 SURYADEEP BUILDING ,RAMPRASTHA 
COLONY ,GHAZIABAD,201011, l=GHAZIABAD, 
o=Personal, 
serialNumber=1567aa6ae3ca004ea2f6f9b0244b56f0f5b
d33ee0fe76b2055a477c1b078ef3b, 
pseudonym=ace0ba50d58e4525b90fbc2bb40838f7, 
2.5.4.20=981396a063a9825363e2ea39085d105ea8f4b8
2df1e4fa94cd02aaf06239ad7f, 
email=DKCHAWLAANDCO@GMAIL.COM, 
cn=DASVINDER KAUR 
Date: 2023.09.01 12:37:41 +05'30'
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To  

The Members 

Starlit Power Systems Limited 

A-1/151, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave, 

New Delhi-110029 

 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, we followed 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

Company. 

4. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

  

For D.K. Chawla & Co. 

(Company Secretaries) 

 

 

 

(CS Dasvinder Kaur) 
                                                                                                                                                        Authorized Signatory 

Place: Delhi                                                                                                                                    M.No.:33095 

Date: 31th August, 2022                                                                                                                 COP:15232                                                                                               

UDIN: A033095E000899345 

Peer Review Cert: 2121/2022 

 

                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DASVIND
ER KAUR

Digitally signed by DASVINDER KAUR 
DN: c=IN, postalCode=201011, st=UTTAR PRADESH, street=B-11, S3 
SURYADEEP BUILDING ,RAMPRASTHA COLONY ,GHAZIABAD,201011, 
l=GHAZIABAD, o=Personal, 
serialNumber=1567aa6ae3ca004ea2f6f9b0244b56f0f5bd33ee0fe76b
2055a477c1b078ef3b, 
pseudonym=ace0ba50d58e4525b90fbc2bb40838f7, 
2.5.4.20=981396a063a9825363e2ea39085d105ea8f4b82df1e4fa94cd
02aaf06239ad7f, email=DKCHAWLAANDCO@GMAIL.COM, 
cn=DASVINDER KAUR 
Date: 2023.09.01 12:39:41 +05'30'
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Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To  

The Members 

Starlit Power Systems Limited 

A-1/151, LGF, Safdarjung Enclave, 

New Delhi-110029 

 

 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by Starlit Power Systems Limited (CIN: L37200DL2008PLC174911) (hereinafter called 

the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 

the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period 

covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 

also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 

 

(i)      The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; Adequate e-forms were filed to the    

              concerned Registrar of Companies during the period under the review. 

 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;  

 

(iv)       Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 
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Overseas Direct Investment;  

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India    

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;- Not Applicable  

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;- Not 

Applicable 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009 and amendments from time to time:-Not Applicable 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;- Not Applicable 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;- Not 

Applicable 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt securities) Regulations, 2008:- Not 

Applicable 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;-  

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity shares) Regulations, 2009:-Not 

Applicable 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of securities) Regulations, 1998- Not Applicable 

(j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015;- The concerned Company has complied with the norms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 

has disclosed all the relevant information to the Recognised Stock Exchanges as and when required 

during the period under the review. 

   

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board and 

General Meetings. 

 

 

We further report that  

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive and Independent 

Directors. There were changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review. 

 

Adequate notice(s) were given to all directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda along with 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
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information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as a part of the 

minutes. 

 

We further report that there are adequate systems and process in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliances with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

 

We further report that: 

a) During the reporting period, the Company has not appointed a Company Secretary, the post is lying vacant   

since 09th February, 2023, after the resignation of previous Company Secretary. It is a non-compliance of 

the Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and prescribed rules made thereunder. 

b) The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, Special Bench, (“NCLT”) has ordered the 

Starlit Power Systems Limited (‘Company”) to undergo the process of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process dated 20th August, 2023 due to the default of financial debt of Rs. 1,07,50,337/-(One Crore Seven 

Lacs Fifty Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Seven Only) with overdue interest amounting Rs. 18,30,337/-

(Eighteen Lacs Thirty Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Seven Only) for the period from 03.05.2019 to 

30.09.2021, on the application filed by the financial creditor (‘Advani Private Limited”). 

c) The Company has defaulted in the repayment of dues to the Banks and Financial Institutions for the year 

ended 31st March, 2023.  

 

 

For D.K. Chawla & Co. 

(Company Secretaries) 

 

 

 

(CS Dasvinder Kaur) 
                                                                                                                                                        Authorized Signatory 

Place: Delhi                                                                                                                                    M.No.:33095 

Date: 31th August, 2022                                                                                                                 COP:15232                                                                                               

UDIN: A033095E000899345 

Peer Review Cert: 2121/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6AASDFGHJJKLMNBVCCXZK 

DASVIND
ER KAUR

Digitally signed by DASVINDER KAUR 
DN: c=IN, postalCode=201011, st=UTTAR PRADESH, street=B-11, 
S3 SURYADEEP BUILDING ,RAMPRASTHA 
COLONY ,GHAZIABAD,201011, l=GHAZIABAD, o=Personal, 
serialNumber=1567aa6ae3ca004ea2f6f9b0244b56f0f5bd33ee0fe
76b2055a477c1b078ef3b, 
pseudonym=ace0ba50d58e4525b90fbc2bb40838f7, 
2.5.4.20=981396a063a9825363e2ea39085d105ea8f4b82df1e4fa9
4cd02aaf06239ad7f, email=DKCHAWLAANDCO@GMAIL.COM, 
cn=DASVINDER KAUR 
Date: 2023.09.01 12:40:22 +05'30'
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